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Date: Wed, 17 Sep 2003 14:28:14 +0200

To: ahw@WilsonCampilongo.com

From: Gerry Armstrong <gerry@gerryarmstrong.org>
Subject: Another request for promised documents

September 17, 2003

Andrew H. Wilson, Esquire
Wilson Campilongo LLP
475 Gate 5 Road

Sausalito, CA 94965
US.A.

By E-Mail: ahw@WilsonCampilongo.com

Re: Scientology v. Armstrong, et al.
Marin Superior Court Case No. CV 021632

Dear Mr. Wilson:

I have not received the summary judgment motion that you stated on August 29 you would e-
mail to me.

I have not received the hard copy of that motion that you stated you would file that day.

I have not received a copy of the Court's order of August 29 that Judge Duryee ordered be
served on me.

I have not even received your Case Management Conference Statement that you stated was
mailed to me on August 22.

Does your cult client pay you more to not serve documents than to serve them? Nice job.
Yours sincerely,

Gerry Armstrong

C/O DIALOG ZENTRUM BERLIN
Heimat 27

D-14165 Berlin-Zehlendorf
Germany

Tel: +49-30-8157040

Fax: +49-1212-5-205-27-015
gerry@gerryarmstrong.org

cc: caroline@gerryarmstrong.org
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